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Zachery Cardoso

From: Zachery Cardoso
Sent: Friday, September 27, 2024 8:49 AM
To: Zachery Cardoso
Cc: Jake Morris; Kimberli Fitzgerald
Subject: Hearing Notice - Case No. HIS24-23 for 1598 Court St NE
Attachments: HIS24-23 Hearing Notice.pdf

BCC List: jaimescwhite@gmail.com; workwithmiller@gmail.com; Joan Lloyd; Cindy Kimball; 
Geoffrey James - Morningside N.A.; Heather Sorensen; Irma Coleman; Joe Farrior; Ken 
Simila; Lisa Anderson-Ogilvie; Lynn Takata (Chair); Mark Wieprecht; Statesman Journal 
Newsroom

Hello, 
 
The Hearing No�ce for Historic Design Review Case No. HIS24-23 for 1598 Court St NE is a�ached for your informa�on. 
Hard copies go out in the mail today to those of you who are to receive one. This case will be heard before the Historic 
Landmarks Commission on October 17, 2024. 
 
Applica�on Summary: A proposal to construct a new residence to replace one destroyed by fire. 
 
Please direct ques�ons or comments to the CASE MANAGER: 
Jake Morris 
jjmorris@cityofsalem.net 
503-540-2417 
 
Thank you, 
 
 
Zachery Cardoso  
he/they 
Admin Analyst I 
City of Salem | Community Planning and Development Department | Planning 
555 Liberty St SE, Suite 305 
Salem OR 97301 
zcardoso@cityofsalem.net |503-540-2304 
Facebook | Twi�er |YouTube| CityofSalem.net 
 


